OWSTON FERRY PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk Clare Boyall

14 Hawthorne Avenue, Dunsville, Doncaster DN7 4DW Tel: 07876194049 email: owstonferrypc@yahoo.co.uk

21 January 2022

Dear Councillor

You are hereby summoned to a meeting of the Owston Ferry Parish Council which will be held in the main hall of Coronation Hall on **Thursday 27 January 2022 at 7 pm.**

Yours faithfully

C Boyall

Clerk to the Council

This Council supports the right of anyone to record this meeting in so far as is possible within the constraints of the Council's meeting rooms, but advises that no one may disrupt the meeting in doing so. Anyone wishing to record the Council meeting should obtain the necessary legal advice to ensure they understand the rights of any members of the public who may be present who do not wish to be filmed or recorded.

No	Item	Proposer
	Please note that there will be a presentation from KCOM at 6.30 pm regarding fibre provision via a Gigabit Voucher scheme.	-
194/22	Public Participation Session Members of the press and public are welcome to attend meetings of the Council under the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 as amended by Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972, Schedule 12A. Questions may be put to the Council during the Public Participation Session (which will be conducted at 7.00 pm before the Council meeting) The time allocated to each speaker is 3 minutes on their given subject(s). After this time the press and public must refrain from speaking.	
195/22	Apologies To receive apologies and reasons for absence.	
196/22	Declarations of Interest To record any Declaration of Interest made by members in respect of items on this agenda (Members should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.)	
197/22	Granting of Dispensations (Code of Conduct, 2012)	
198/22	Draft Minutes of the Full Council meeting held on 25 November 2021 To resolve the Draft Minutes of the Full Council meeting held on 25 November 2021 (copies of which have been previously circulated).	
199/22	Draft Minutes of the Planning meeting held on 10 January 2022 To resolve the Draft Minutes of the Planning meeting held on 10 January 2022 (copies of which have been previously circulated).	
200/22	Clerk's Report To receive the Clerks Report (Matters in progress-for information only).	
201/22	Financial Report To receive the Financial Report and Accounts for Payment (Local government Act 1972 s151 & Accounts and Audit Regulations 2003 as amended 2006).	
202/22	Budget for Precept 2022/2023 To resolve the budget and precept 2022/2023 (information previously circulated).	

203/22	Planning Permission Granted Application No: PA/2021/1290			
	Proposal: Outline planning permission to erect two dwellings (including demolition of			
	existing buildings) with all matters reserved for subsequent consideration. Site Location: Axholme Poultry Farm, Station Road, Owston Ferry, DN9 1AW			
004/00				
204/22	Play Inspection Report 2021 Remedial Work To resolve a date and time for work to be carried out (information previously circulated).			
205/22	Queen's Platinum Jubilee Standard Item. To receive feedback from a meeting of the village groups.			
206/22	Lincolnshire Lakes Flood Defence Scheme To receive information (information previously circulated).	DG		
207/22	Draft Nottinghamshire and Nottingham Waste Local Plan Consultation To note the Draft Nottinghamshire and Nottingham Waste Local Plan Consultation 7 February 2022 to 4 April 2022 (information previously circulated).			
208/22	The Chapel Epworth Road To receive information and resolve whether to have an open day.	GB		
209/22	Parish Records To receive a request to access Parish Council records.	GB		
210/22	Ward Councillor Report To receive a report from the Ward Councillor.			
211/22	Chairman's Items To allow Chairman to raise a number of points.			
212/22	Date and Time of next meeting Thursday 24 February 2022 at 7 pm in the Main Hall of Coronation Hall			
	Vote to exclude the press and public due to an exemption as defined in paragraph 1 of part 1 of schedule 12a of the Local Government Act 1972, also in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 s1(2) due to the confidential nature of the items to be discussed.			
213/22	Staff Terms and Conditions To review staff terms and conditions.			
214/22	Staffing Matter			

Cheque	Recipient	Purpose	Nett Amount	VAT	Total
102173	C Boyall	December Salary			Confidential
102174	C Boyall	Postage	7.92	0	7.92
102175	Sutcliffe Play	Part Payment Play Equipment	1000.00		1000.00
102176	Sutcliffe Play	Part Payment Play Equipment	1500.00		1500.00
102177	C Boyall	January Salary			Confidential
102177	C Boyall	Mileage	27.90	0	27.90
102177	C Boyall	Stationery	10.71	2.14	12.85
102178	Coronation Hall	Hire of Room	225.00	0	225.00
102179	N Lincs Council	Station Road Access	5.00	0	5.00
102180	ICO	Data Protection Fee	40.00	0	40.00